From:_ On Behalf Of Social Security Scotland Chief Executive

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 4:40 PM

To: Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice <CabSecS)@gov.scot>

Cc: Social Security Scotland Chief Executive <ce@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; Deputy Director
Organisational Strategy and Performance
Director Client Services Delivery
Deputy Director Health and Social Care
Director Finance and Corporate Services
Director People and Place

Deputy
Andy McClintock

Subject: FW: Social Security Scotland Freedom of Information (Fol) Performance
Cabinet Secretary

| wanted to share our latest Fol Performance Report. | am happy to discuss when we next
meet.

Regards
David

David Wallace
Chief Executive
Social Security Scotland

Website: www.socialsecurity.gov.scot

Social Security Scotland

earainteachd Shoisealta Alba

From: On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:35 AM

To: Social Security Scotland Chief Executive <ce @socialsecurity.gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for
Social Justice <CabSecS)@gov.scot>

Cc: Deputy Director Organisational Strategy and Performance

Deputy Director Client Services Delivery

Deputy Director Health and Social
Deputy Director Finance and Corporate Services
Deputy Director People and Place

Andy McClintock

Subject: RE: Social Security Scotland Freedom of Information (Fol) Performance

The Cabinet Secretary has noted.




Many thanks,

_ Office of Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

St Andrews House, Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG
Email: CabSecSJ@gov.scot

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request

or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not
keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www. lobbying.scot





